
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 

11:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14
th

 St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 11:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   11:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  11:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1  (1) Minutes from the July 25, 2016 Special Meeting 

  2-3  (2) Minutes from the August 2, 2016 Regular Meeting 

  4-10  (3) Consider approving a 2016-2019 Contract with Maximus 

to review financial information for 2015, 2016, & 

2017 
 

 11:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 

 11:05 a.m.  Jen Johnson, Safe Avenues Update 
  

 11:15 a.m.  Pioneerland Public Library Update 
 

 11:25 a.m. 11-24 Soil and Water Conservation District 
  

  
  

 11:45 a.m  Scott Collins, Environmental Services Director 

  25-28  Consider approval of Conditional Use Permit #5298 requested by 

Broberg Farms (Owner) to expand their hog finishing 

operation by building a 101’ x 9’ x 208’ confinement barn 

with an 8’ manure pit underneath the entire barn resulting in 

an animal unit increase from 720 (2,400 head of swine) to 

1,500 (5,000 head of swine). 

  29-32  Consider approval of Conditional Use Permit #5302 requested by 

David D. & Laurie A. Peterson (Owner) to build a 104’ x 60’ 

shop to use as an automotive sales, repair shop and an 

agricultural farm repair, maintenance shop, along with a 30’ x 

30’ office and a 104’ x 30’ cold storage area. 
 

 12:00 p.m.          Recess (Lunch)  
 

 1:00 p.m.  CliftonLarsonAllen, Annual Audit Presentation 
 

 1:15 p.m.  Lyle Koenen 
 

 1:25 p.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 1:40 p.m.  County Administrator report 

 1:45 p.m.  Citizens Comments 
 

   Other Business    
 

 2:00 p.m.          Adjournment  

 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

July 25, 2016 

 
Swift County Benson Hospital Chairman Kory Johnson, City of Benson Mayor Gary Landmark, and Swift 

County Chairman Peter Peterson called the special joint meeting to order at 5:30 PM with all Swift County 

Commissioners present except Gary Hendrickx.   

 

Also in attendance: 

 

Swift County – Administrator Mike Pogge-Weaver and Auditor Kim Saterbak 

 

Swift County Benson Hospital – Kurt Waldbillig, Rick Horecka, Dan Enderson, Jill Hedman, Tom 

Anderson, Brian Samuelson, Melissa McGinty-Thompson, Ashley Bradley, Janine Ellingson, Matt Ahrndt, 

Arthur Valentine, and Sue Zaic 

 

City of Benson – Stephanie Heinzig, Rob Wolfington, Gary Landmark, Terri Collins, Jonathon 

Pogge-Weaver, Jack Evenson, Glen Pederson, and Val Alsaker 

 

Rice Memorial Hospital – Mike Schramm 

 

Swift County Monitor News – Reed Anfinson 

 

Others Present – Duaine Flanders and Jerry Peterson 

 

The special meeting was called to discuss the SCBH Assisted Living project financing proposal.  Kurt 

Waldbillig and Dan Enderson reviewed the proposal.  There was general discussion by the public and the 

commissioners, council members, and hospital trustees. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Rudningen and seconded by Commissioner E. Pederson for SCBH to 

move forward with USDA funding rather than G.O. Bonds.  Discussion was held and the motion was 

withdrawn. 

 

City of Benson took action to support G.O. Bonding in cooperation with Swift County. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Fox for SCBH to move forward with G.O. Bonding to enable the 

project to begin fall 2016, motion failed for lack of a second. 

 

No further action was taken by the board. 

 

The Special Meeting adjourned at 7:34 PM. 

 

 

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Peter Peterson, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel Pogge-Weaver, Clerk of the Board  

1



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

August 2, 2016 

  
Chairman Peter Peterson called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM with all members present.  Also present 

were County Administrator Mike Pogge-Weaver, County Attorney Danielle Olson, County Auditor Kim 

Saterbak, Emergency Manager Bill McGeary, and Amanda Ness.   

 

Chairman Peter Peterson asked if there were any additions to the agenda.  There were none. 

 

08-02-16-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

08-02-16-02 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Minutes from the July 19, 2016 Meeting, (2) Approval of the 2016 Emergency 

Management Performance Grant (EMPG) application, and (3) Approval of Health Insurance COBRA 

Premium Rates effective January 1, 2016.  Motion carried unanimously.  

  

08-02-16-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $70,799.79; Solid Waste: $8,437.91; Road and Bridge: 

$29,939.25; County Ditches: $1,612.50; and County Health Insurance, $436.00 which includes the 

following bills over $2,000: Anoka County Human Services, $2,375.00; Ascheman Oil, $2,959.71; Dooley 

Petroleum, Inc., $14,866.78; Geyer Recycling, $5,691.67; Hard Rock Screening LLC, $6,544.63; 

Kerkhoven Banner, $2,167.50; Soil Conservation Office, $12,500.00; Swift County Fair Association, 

$17,000.00; Swift County Historical Society, $17,750.00; Attorney Neil Tangen, $4,009.00; and Ziegler, 

Inc., $2,279.29. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Auditor Saterbak reviewed the second quarter 2016 Executive Departmental Budget Report. 

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins requested approval of Conditional Use Permit #5295 

requested by Johnson Dairy Properties, LLP (Owner) to expand their dairy operation by building two total 

confinement barns resulting in a permitted animal unit capacity of 2,592.2, which is a 602 animal unit 

increase over the previously approved capacity of 1,990.2 animal units. 

 

08-02-16-04 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve CUP #5295.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Director Collins further requested approval of a resolution to prohibit Temporary Family Healthcare 

Dwellings. 

 

08-02-16-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

resolution.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows:  Commissioner Fox reported on Revolving Loan 

Fund, Hospital Finance Committee, SPCC, SCBH joint meeting, and SCBH.  Commissioner Edward 

Pederson reported on DAC, RDA, SCBH joint meeting, SWCD Buffer meeting, Extension, and Historical 

Society.  Commissioner Rudningen reported on SCBH joint meeting, Prairie Lakes Youth, Emergency 

Services Radio Board, Extension, and Planning and Zoning.  Commissioner Hendrickx reported on NACO 

and SPCC.  Chairman Peter Peterson reported on Prairie Five CAC, SCBH joint meeting, and HRA.   

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver updated the board on the SWCD Buffer meeting, hybrid health insurance 

meeting, budget update, and position openings in the County. 

2



 

 

 

Chairman Pete Peterson asked for citizens comments.  There were none. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver updated the board on 2017 Budget Discussion including the SCBH loan 

repayments, highway construction projects, health insurance rates, 2017 wages and contracts, and 

commodity prices for Environmental Services products. 

 

SCBH CFO Dan Enderson and CEO Kurt Waldbillig updated the board on the hospital financing options 

and any restrictions or requirements attached to the options being considered. 

 

08-02-16-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to adjourn.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:47 AM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Peter Peterson, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel Pogge-Weaver, Clerk of the Board  

 

 

3



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 16, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the Maximus Contract 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes Authorization by the Board of Commissions is 
required for Swift County to sign a legal agreement 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

We contract with Maximus (Don Workman) indirect costing.  The indirect (overhead cost) can be 
included as expenses that we receive reimbursement from our funding sources.  This a three year 
contract with Maximus starting in 2016 and ending in 2019.  They will be reviewing our financial 
information for the 2015, 2016 & 2017 which will be prepared in 2016, 2017 & 2018.  We have used 
maximus for more than six years.  Over the last five years, their annual fee has remained and continues 
to remain at $3,350.  We have developed a good working relationship with Maximus and have been 
pleased with their work.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Reviewed Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 16, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5298 requested by Broberg Farms (Owner) to expand 
their hog finishing operation.  This site is currently permitted to finish 2,400 head of swine (720 animal 
units) and will increase to 5,000 head of swine (1,500 animal units) by adding a 101’ x 9” x 208’ 
confinement barn with an 8’ manure pit underneath the entire barn. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Required Conditional Use Permit per subsection 3.3 Code of Ordinances, Agricultural District I.  
Allowable use with Conditional Use Permit. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED?  
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review. Not reviewed. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

 

25



Broberg Farms Expansion 

 

 

Jonathan and Taya Broberg are planning to expand their hog finishing operation near Kerkhoven in 

August.  The legal description of the site is: SW 1/4of Section 2 of Pillsbury Township, T120N, R37W, of 

Swift County, Minnesota.  The site is 9.3 acres.  Currently we are permitted to finish 2,400 head in a 

101’9” by 208’ confinement barn with an 8’ pit underneath the entire barn.  We plan to build a barn the 

exact same size and increase our production to 5,000 head.  The new barn will be on the south side of 

the existing barn and will share the same hog loadout.  The first barn was built in 2012 and has been 

working very well.   

26



 

Proposed Special Conditions  
Broberg Farms 

Conditional Use Permit #5298 

 

 
1. The permit holder shall comply with all applicable governmental laws, rules and 

regulations as they may apply to the project. 

2. Applicant’s personnel must address all complaints, problems or concerns regarding 

public health, safety and welfare within 72 hours of presentation of the complaint.  

Copies of all complaints and responses addressed to them shall be submitted to Swift 

County Environmental Services. 

3. Granting of the conditional use-permit shall be for the plans submitted with the initial 

application only. 

4. All plans regarding approaches and access roads, as well as traffic control must be 

submitted to the township chairman. 

5. Dead animals shall be disposed of in a manner consistent with the Minnesota Board of 

Animal Health and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) requirements. 

6. The permit holder shall allow the Zoning Administrator or MPCA staff to inspect the site 

whenever necessary.  However, the Zoning Administrator shall provide a 24-hour notice 

in advance of any inspection that involves accessing the buildings in which the animals 

are confined. 

7. A NPDES permit issued from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) must be 

obtained. 

8. An animal manure plan must be completed. 

9. Drainage in the area cannot be negatively affected. 

10. That a Good Neighbor Policy be in effect. Prior to spreading, the residents of dwellings 

within  ¾ mile of agitation and spreading sited would be contacted to determine if they 

have any special events planned which may be affected by the spreading.  If possible, 

another location or time would be chosen.  Neighbors are encouraged to contact the 

applicant with any scheduled events in advance so as to help them plan manure 

application. 

11. Reasonable measures will be taken to minimize offensive odor, fumes, dust and noise so 

that none of these will constitute a public nuisance. 

12. This Conditional Use Permit #5298 shall expire one year from the date of issuance if the 

permit is not utilized. 

13. Violation of any of the above stated conditions may result in revocation of the conditional 

use permit. 

 

 

27



!(89 70th St SE

23 1

11 12

Pillsbury

Tara

Shible Moyer Hayes

DublinEdison Cashel

KildareTorning

BensonClontarfFairfieldHegbert

PillsburyAppleton Swenoda

Marysland

Kerkhoven

West Bank

Camp Lake

Six Mile Grove

Project:  Construction of a double wide 2,500 
              head hog finishing confinement barn.
              The new barn will be next to the 
              existing confinement barn with the 
              same dimensions.
Owner:  Broberg Farms 
Legal:    N 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Sect. 2,
             Pillsbury Township, in Swift County, MN.28



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 16, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5302 requested by David D. & Laurie A. Peterson  
(Owners) to build a 104’ x 60’ shop to use as an automotive sales, repair shop and an agricultural farm 
repair, maintenance shop, along with a 30’ x 30’ office and a 104’ x 30’ cold storage area. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Required Conditional Use Permit per subsection 3.3 Code of Ordinances, Agricultural District I.  
Allowable use with Conditional Use Permit. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED?  
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review. Not reviewed. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

 

29



30



Proposed Special Conditions  
David Peterson 

Conditional Use Permit #5302 

 

 
1. The permit holder shall comply with all applicable governmental laws, rules and 

regulations as they may apply to the project. 

 

2. All complaints, problems or concerns regarding public health, safety and welfare must be 

addressed by property owner within 30 days of presentations of the complaint. Copies of 

all complaints and responses addressed to him shall be submitted to Swift County 

Environmental Services. 

 

3. All onsite sewage treatment systems must be in compliance with all Minnesota Pollution 

Control Agency (MPCA) rule #7080 codes and regulations. 

 

4. Granting of the conditional use permit shall be for the plans submitted with the initial 

application only. 

 

5. All plans regarding approaches, access roads, as well as traffic control, must be submitted 

to MN DOT. 

 

6. Violations of any of the above-stated conditions may result in revocation of the 

conditional use permit. 

 

7. This Conditional Use Permit #5302 shall expire one year from the date of issuance if the 

permit is not utilized. 

 

8. Violation of any of the above stated conditions may result in revocation of the conditional 

use permit. 

 

31



32




